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FortiFi »

September 12, 2024

California Energy Commission
714 P Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Repeated Application for Confidentiality/Energy Efficiency Program Data Collection

Dear California Energy Commission:

On behalf of FortiFi Financial, Inc., (“FortiFi”) I submit a Repeated Application for
Confidentiality (20 CCR 2505 (a)(4)) for FortiFi’s Energy Efficiency Program Data Collection
submission (Docket Number 22-Data-01) (“Data Report™).

By letter dated February 24, 2023 from Drew Bohan, Executive Director of CEC, to Kevin Davis,
FortiFi’s COO, the CEC previously found FortiFi’s Data Report confidential. Specifically, the
Executive Director granted confidentiality for the home address and assessor’s parcel number
portion of the information submitted in the Data Report “indefinitely.”

The data being submitted concurrently herewith is substantially similar to the records previously
designated as confidential, and the facts and circumstances have not changed.

Please let me know if you need any additional information to make the confidentiality
determination.

Best regards,

Wrenn Chais
General Counsel

424-532-5540
wchais@fortifi.com

11111 Santa Monica Blvd., Suite 1810
Los Angeles, CA 90025



